
Preliminary Design Review Agenda
Schedule for 09/08/21 

Preliminary Design Review meetings will be hosted via Zoom web conferencing.

Applicant Info

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 

Time Project Name Project Description

This is a request to demolish the existing King Soopers 
along with the shops directly to the south located at 
2211 S College Ave (parcel #'s 9723413001; 
9723413002) and develop a multi-family dwelling 
apartment building. The development would consist of a 
4-story building containing 224 multi-family dwelling
units. 192 parking spaces would be provided for the
multi-family use.  Access is proposed from S College
Ave to the east. The site is approximately .2 miles north
of W Drake Rd and directly west of S College Ave. The
site is located within the General Commercial (CG) zone
district, and the Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
zoning overlay. The proposed project would be subject
to Planning & Zoning Commission (Type 2) Review.

 8:30 Robert Turner
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EDISON AT UNIVERSITY SQUARE PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 

DATE: July 30, 2021 

PROJECT: Edison at University Square 
 

To whom it may concern: 

The applicant for this Preliminary Development Review proposed to replace the soon to be vacant 
King Soopers building along South College and several adjacent shops to the south with a 4-story, 224 
unit multifamily apartment building. The existing site contains approximately 15,000 sf of shops, an 
asphalt parking lot and minimal landscaping.  

The proposed plan would generally maintain the existing pedestrian and vehicular circulation on the 
site, with no changes proposed to existing access to the public ROW. The site design will be 
complementary to the suburban strip center configuration and the architecture will be urban, 
transitional with high quality exterior finishes. This project will bring a necessary residential 
component to transition the existing retail center to a true mixed-use development.  The residents will 
activate the current retail shops with foot and bike traffic and promote future retail / restaurant 
tenants.  The desirability of being on the MAX line will attract high-quality tenants who are looking for 
that true mixed-use, urban experience. 

As it relates to stormwater, the existing drainage patterns direct the west half of the site to an existing 
detention facility northwest of the proposed building, while eastern portions of the site drain to 
facilities on the east side of the building.  The proposed drainage patterns are expected to follow the 
existing patterns, with a slight reduction in runoff due to increased landscaping anticipated around 
the project.  Since the impervious area on the site is expected to decrease from the existing condition, 
the existing storm water detention facilities should continue to be adequate for the project.  It is 
expected that the project will need to install new facilities for LID conformance, and that these will 
likely be some combination of permeable pavements, underground detention/WQ, and rain gardens.   

Water and sewer for the proposed building is expected to be provided from the existing mains that 
currently serve the project site. 

There are no known natural features on the site that would be impacted by the proposed 
development, nor are there any unusual factors or characteristics that would restrict or affect the 
proposed project aside those stemming from existing agreements for access and parking with existing 
uses on the property. 

From a fire protection standpoint, the existing buildings are sprinkled, and it is expected that the new 
building will be as well. Overall fire protection is expected to improve due to new access on the north 
side of the building. 
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As we evaluate this potential project, there are several questions that we would appreciate input from 
City staff on, including: 

1) Are there any regional drainage issues to be aware of that would impact this site or be the responsibility 
of this project to resolve?  

2) Are there any known regional transportation issues that this project would be responsible to resolve? 

3) Are there any funding mechanisms in place that could be leveraged by this project as part of the 
Midtown Plan or the URA?  

4) How would parking be counted and split since the existing parking area would be used for the existing 
commercial properties as well as the new residential use?  

5) Are there any existing repays or other financial liabilities for the property from previous City capital 
projects?  

6) Will the open space along the north side of the building need to provide aerial fire access, and if so, is 
there flexibility on the standard requirement for access to be provided from more than 15’ from the 
building but less than 30’?   

7) The project plans to subdivide the existing parcel and create a dedicated parcel for this building. Are 
there any needs from the City as far as where those lot lines should be placed? This would include 
considerations for the building setbacks but also anything with the parking areas.  

8) Aside from the cross-access agreement with the adjacent properties and the proposed waterline 
improvements at the southwest corner of the site, are there any coordination items that the City is 
aware of with adjacent projects or properties?  

9) Will the existing surface parking for the former King Soopers be allowed to be “flex” parking above the 
115% Max parking totals (TOD requirement) as residents transition from cars? 

10) Please provide information on the existing water tap, including tap size as well as the water allotment 
associated with the tap for use in estimating future water tap fees for the new building. 

Thank you for your time and consideration – we look forward to working with staff to develop a high-
quality project that we can all be proud of.  

Sincerely, 

NORTHERN ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 
 

 
 
Andy Reese 
Director of Engineering/Vice 
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